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That is a good question and not sure that I have the correct answer. I guess my rationale is while the
museum building remains the property of the town, we lease to the Thrasher Warehouse Board to
display their local, historic artifacts. The Thrasher Warehouse Board is made up of local citizens and
one Town Commissioner, per the lease agreement. It remains open to the public but donations from
visitors are encouraged to assist TWB with operational costs. This arrangement looks and feels
different than the Town’s other WSPP uses – town owned and maintained parks, ballfields, etc. Why I
thought the proposed expense would be a better fit for infrastructure. Let me know if you need
additional information.
 
Sara
 
Sara S. Owen, ICMA-CM, CMC
Town Administrator
Town of Micanopy
706 NE Cholokka Blvd., PO Box 137
Micanopy, FL 32667-0137
352-466-3121 Town Hall
352-466-4912 Fax
www.micanopytown.com

Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in
response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office
by phone, in person or in writing.
 
 
 
 
From: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 7:14 PM
To: Sara Owen <SOwen@micanopytown.com>
Subject: Infrastructure Question
 
At last night’s Oversight Board meeting, they requested clarification on the Town's intended Thrasher
Museum project and your justification for how that is an infrastructure, rather than a WSPP, project as it is
on your Infrastructure report as a future project.  Please advise so I can report back at their Feb. 26 meeting. 
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Thanks!
 
 

Gina Peebles, CPRP 
Assistant County Manager - Chief of Staff
County Manager's Office
12 SE 1st Street • Gainesville • FL • 32601
352-337-6279 (office) • 352-538-8265 (mobile)

              
PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law (F.S.119).
All e-mails to and from County Officials and County Staff are kept as public records. Your e-mail 
communications, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public and media at any time.
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